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Date: August 24, 2020
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Matt Bauer, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two Years of Renewal Options for Traffic
Signal Cabinet Components for the Transportation Department (Funded by the
Local Streets Fund, Property Damage Program, and Capital Improvement
Program Projects) (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Transportation Department and Purchasing recommend awarding the contract to the
lowest, responsive and responsible bidder, Sierra Transportation & Technologies, LLC, at
$70,000 annually, with an annual increase allowance of up to 5%, or the adjusted Producer
Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract will supply traffic signal cabinet components as specified, the auxiliary
equipment used to enhance and augment traffic control systems.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2020188

Local Consideration: Did not result in a Mesa business being recommended for award of all
or part of this award

Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: Three years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Transportation Department operating budget through the Local Streets
Fund; Property Damage Program; and Capital Improvement Program Projects



June 17, 2020 Bid Responses

Sierra Transportation & Technologies, LLC $65,765.00 (Recommended)
Henderson, NV

Econolite $72,690.00
Anaheim, CA *$71,236.20

AM Signal, Inc. $76,020.35
Littleton, CO

*For evaluation, Mesa 2.00% TPT deduction applied.



